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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

The Art Gallery is located on the Gorham Campus of the University 
of Maine at Portland - Gorham, on the northeast corner of the intersection 
of the main entrance road to the campus with College Avenue. It faces 
southeast. The building was erected in 1821 and dedicated on May 18, 
1822, at the "Free Meeting House", to be used by any denomination wishing 
to hold services in it. ———

^ The one story, gable roof, wooden frame structure is 42 feet wide 
and 60 feet long. It is painted white. It sits on a fieldstone foundation; 
there is no basement. The roof is shingled in asphaltX

^1 though built during the Federal Period, the Free Meeting House 
had the simple design of a Colonial meeting house. The facade of the 
building was altered around 18#o, but the other elevations retain their 
original features. The right and left sides and the end wall are 
finished with narrow shiplapped clapboards. There are six windows evenly 
spaced along each side. (The rear window on the left side has been 
boarded over. At one point, there was a one story addition attached to 
the building here which shows in a photograph dating prior to 1920.) 
There are three main windows in the rear. The two outside windows are 
at the same height as the side windows; the center window is raised 
and has a fanlight over it. There is a smaller window in the gable. 
All the windows are trimmed with a narrow molding set flush with the 
clapboards. They are double hung, 20 over 20.

SA 10 foot deep entrance porch was added to the building shortly 
after 1845 when the Free Meeting House became the "Town House", used 
for town meetings?* The porch consists of the roof gable extended forward 
as a pediment, supported on a wide entabulature by four wooden fluted 
Doric columns. It is approached by a flight of wooden stairs. There is 
a rectangular window in the pediment. >The meeting house steeple was 
removed at this time, and other features were added to the building to 
give it a more contemporary and public appearance/"^The entrance door 
and the single window to either side of it were given wide entabulatures. 
Flat pilasters were added at the front corners of the building below 
where the entabulature of the porch met the side wall. Probably the 
overhanging cornice which extends down either side of the building was 
reworked at this time; it matches Jthe raking cornice of the pediment. 
These Greek Revival features gave the building a more monumental and 
public appearance. The exterior of the building has not been altered 
since these changes were made.

Like the exterior, the interior of the present Art Gallery has 
undergone changes. Some of the original features of the Free Meetng 
House are still evident. The wooden moldings of the indented window 
openings remain. The gently arched hung ceiling is intact above the 
modern suspended ceiling; it spans the entire 42 foot width and is 
covered with pressed tin, a later addition.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Free Meeting House was originally built because the 
Handel Singing Society of Gorham needed a place to sing after 
their break with the Hayden society. The Handel Society provided 
musical accompaniment for any group holding....gcxuAr r n .in the 
Meeting House, and it was used until the 1840's by many religious 
groups. In 1844, the Meeting House was sold at public auction 
to Toppan RgfcCe, a prominent citizen of Gorham. He gave it to 
the town in exchange for the old Town House on Fort Hill, allowing 
the town to use it for as long as tow/f meetings were held in it. 
As the Town House, the building served the town well until 1960. 
It reverted back to the heirs of Toppan Robie, who then gave the 
building to the state.

The Art Gallery is a building of straight forward design. 
The original Meeting House was well-proportioned. Its interior, 
although unpretentous, must have been light and spacious, a very- 
pleasing room. The Greek Revival entrance porch gives the building 
a somewhat heavy appearance, masking the original simplicity of 
the exterior. However, it was a good solution to the problem of 
giving the building the public dignity necessary for its use as 
the town meeting place. This exterior appearance and the large 
unbroken interior space make the building well suited for its 
current use as the Art Gallery.
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1. DESCRIPTION

When the building became the Town House, a town hall, in 1845, 
the pews were removed. Probably at this time the vertical panelling 
of narrow boards which covers the plaster walls up to the height of 
the window sills was added. This panelling can be seen behind the 
present walls.

In the late 1930s the town meetings were transfered. The building 
was given to the state in 1961. It was used by the Gorham State 
Teachers 1 College as an interfaith chapel and converted into an art 
gallery by the college in 1967. Today it is still used as an art gallery 
by the University of Maine at Portland - Gorham. The floor is modern. 
There is a new suspended ceiling. Partitions for hanging paintings 
cover the walls and windows and divide the interior space.


